



## 李旻柱

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-4704  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [mjelee@shinkim.com](mailto:mjelee@shinkim.com)

Ms. Minjeong Lee is an associate at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the areas of Antitrust Disputes and general corporate matters.

Prior to joining Shin & Kim, Ms. Lee worked as an in-house counsel in the Legal Group of LG Electronics and has gained extensive practical experience in antitrust matters, including merger control, excessive concentration of economic power, holding companies, unfair support and cartels.

## 工作经历

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2020-2022	In-house Counsel, LG Electronics Inc.

## 主要业绩

- Representing Asiana Airlines in connection with Korean Air's acquisition of Asiana Airlines
- Represented Orion in connection with the business combination report related to Orion's acquisition of LegoChem Bioscience.
- Represented POSCO Future M in connection with the business combination report related to the establishment of a joint venture company with LGES.
- Represented CNGR in connection with its establishment of a joint venture company with POSCO
- Represented CMA CGM in connection with its acquisition of Bolllore Logistics
- Represented Corio Generation and OTPP in connection with its acquisition of Attentive Energy

- Represented Lotte Chemical and SK Gas in connection with their establishment of a joint venture company
- Represented in an investigation of abuse of market-dominant position of a global network service provider Company I, and won acquittal decision.

## 教育背景

2017-2020	Sungkyunkwan University, Law School (J.D.)
2012-2017	Ewha Womans University (B.A. in English Language and Literature & Member of Scranton Honors Program)

## 资格

2020	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

## 语言

Korean, English